
Lee, Audrey 

12/2/2013 12:22:51 PM
From:
Sent:

RedactedTo:
Dietz, Sidney (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SBD4); Chaset, Nicolas 

L. (nicolas.chaset@cpuc.ca.gov); Ho, Nick
(/0=PG&E/0U=C0RP0RATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=NKH3); Hourieh Jr., Nabil 
H. (Nabil.Hourieh@cpuc.ca.gov); Peterson, Rachel A.
(rachel .peters on@cpuc. ca. gov)

Cc:

Bee:
Subject: Re: follow up on meeting

RedactedThanks,

I would certainly appreciate more discussion on the topics below. Nabil can help us schedule.
Til let you know if I think of other topics.

-Audrey

Redacted
Sent: Wednesday. November 27, 2013 2:29 PM

RedactedTo:
Cc: [Redacte Dietz, Sidney 
Subject: follow up on meeting

pp Redacted

I just wanted to get back to you, as I said I would at the meeting on Monday, with the 2012 
PG&E DR data. This is in the same format as was done for SCE and SDG&E in the ED 2012 
report. As you can see, the numbers are reasonably close between what we forecast and 
delivered. There is also room for improvement and we are taking steps to do that too.

Thanks for meeting with us and being willing to share your current ideas on DR. We 
appreciated the opportunity.

You had indicated that you’d be open to more discussion and we think that could be very
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helpful. Would it be useful for you to meet again in early December (e.g. week of December 
9th) and we could provide more in-depth information for you on an area you’d like to hear more 
about?

This could include - why current DR programs are normally dispatched after gas turbines, how 
demand side resources can help with the “Duck curve”, or our experience with bidding DR 
into the CAISO markets and what we’ve learned that could allow better DR integration with 
the CAISO. These are just some ideas. If you have other topics we can provide you 
information on - just let us know.

Have a Happy Thanksgiving,

Redacted

Principal Regulatory Analyst 
Demand Response
Pacific Cas and Flectric Company 
Redacted

PG&ETs committed to protecting .our customers' privacy. , , . , ,To learn more, prease visit http://www.pge~:com/about/eompany/privacy/customer/
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